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Larry Kaplan “MAlL ROCH
3324 Coolidge Highway '
Royal Oak, MI 48073-8857 Juw30 llsshH'93
(313) 435-6060

(313) 544-8712 FAX

January 22, 1993

Ms. Aretha Dixon |

Federal Election Commission g
MUR 3736 =

washington, D.C. 20463
RE: Complaint against Brown for President Committee

Dear Ms. Dixon:

I am writing you to institute a complaint against the Jerry Brown For
President Committee for failure to live up to the terms of their promises to
me. The claim totals $2950.00 in unreimbursed travel expenses.

Failure of Brown For President (BFP) to reimburse me in a timely
fashion, has created tremendous financial hardship for me. I have made
numerous attempts to contact the Brown For President financial staff through
telephone calls, faxes, and letters (see enclosures). My attorney, Richard
Bloom has also made many telephone calls to BFP on my behalf.

I have gotten nothing but a run around from the Brown Campaign in
response to countless attempts to resolve this matter. Much as I regret the
necessity of this action, I find myself with no alternative, other than to
file this formal complaint with the Federal Election Commission in hopes of
finally recovering my expense money.

I am a freelance editorial photographer. I work on an assignment basis
for numerous magazines and newspapers worldwide; Among these are: Newsweek,

People, New York Magazine, The Los Angeles Times, The Times of London, The

Atlanta Constitution, and The New York Times.
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I became acquainted with Jerry Brown and his campaign staff while
covering Brown campaign’s appearances for several photo agencies and
publications during the spring and summer presidential primaries. I becanme
friendly with Jerry Brown and his traveling entourage which included his
press secretary Mark Nykanen, his staff person Ileana Wachtel, and his chief
aide Jacques Barzaghi.

At the request of Wachtel and Nykanen, I allowed Brown and his retinue
to use my transportable cellular phone when their cellular phones, which were
of poor quality, frequently failed to operate. After borrowing my phone,
Jerry Brown commented to me several times on the high quality of my cellular
phone equipment. He asked me if I might help him purchase cellular phones
similar to mine for his campaign.

A few days later, while on the campaign trail with the Brown Campaign,
I retrieved a phone message from my home telephone answering machine from
Mike Campbell, who identified himself as "Director of Special Events" for the
Brown Campaign. He asked me to call him back at the Brown Campaign’s
headquarters in Santa Monica, California. When I called Campbell back, he
told me that Jerry Brown had instructed him to solicit my assistance in
purchasing cellular phones for their campaign. I agreed to help them purchase
2 cell phones from a cellular dealer of my acquaintance who had given me very
good deals on referral business. I learned after calling the cellular dealer
that for various reasons, cellular service could not be established in the
name of the Brown Campaign and that an account would have to be started in
the name of a Michigan company or individual with known good credit. I called

Mike Campbell to make him aware of this. He then asked me if I would call

Brown’s Michigan campaign manager to see if he would put the cellular phones
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in his name. I agreed to proceed with this and, due to further complications,
I ended>:p making no less than a dozen phone calls, none of which were brief
in length, before they finally got the cellular phones. These included calls
to: my cellular dealer, Cellular One of Michigan, Mike Campbell, the Brown
controller, the Brown Campaign manager’s secretary, and others at The BFP
headquarters in California, and to Brown’s Michigan campaign manager. I

spent at least 4 hours in this enterprise.

In phone conversations with Mike Campbell to orchestrate the cellular

phone service, the discussions turned to my experiences while employed by

touring rock bands and while employed as a audio man for network television
remote broadcasts. Campbell told me that my knowledge, through prior work
experience, would be useful to the Brown Campaign. At the same time Jacques
Barzaghi expressed interest in my help for the New York primary and the other
primaries taking place during the same time period. On April , Mike Campbell
asked me to come to New York to familiarize the BFP staff with the cellular
phones and to set up and operate an audio "mult box" and wireless microphone
system for t.v. and radio audio feeds. BFP paid my transportation to New
York, a part of my understanding of the financial arrangements

(An audio mult box is crucial to the media coverage of a candidate, as
there are often 25 or more radio and television outlets each of which needs
an audio hookup (or feed) for each appearance the candidate makes. The mult
box is the responsibility of the candidate, not the media outlets.)

Campbell agreed that BFP would have to prepay my round trip air fare to
New York and pay my expenses on the road. while traveling for them and pay my
fixed expenses at home, unless I were able to get enough photographic

assignments while traveling with the Brown Campaign to cover these expenses.




4

Campbell agreed to this on behalf of the Brown For President Campaign. He

told me he had arranged for BFP to prepay my round trip air fare from Detroit
to New York City. He asked me at that time if I could arrange bus rentals for
New York City for the primary. After investing considerable additional time
on the phone to bus companies in New York, I was able to negotiate a deal for
half the price per day BFP had been able to negotiate.

When I got to Detroit Metro Airport and picked up my prepaid round trip

ticket to New York, I noticed that it was one way and not round trip as

Campbell had promised. I immediately called him at BFP Headquarters. He
reiterated his promise of round trip airfare and told me that my return
ticked would be prepaid by the Brown Campaign when I left the campaign.

I flew to New York and worked with Nykanen on the many logistic problems
of moving 30 to 50 television camera and sound people, radio reporters,
newspaper and magazine reporters, and all of their equipment and luggage
between appearances, often in several cities a day. I did as much campaign
photography as time allowed, but I was unable to make calls to solicit very
many Brown photo assignments, due to my work for BFP.

During the New York, Pennsylvania, and other concurrent primaries, the
size of the press corps travelling with Brown had grown considerably.
Through previous experience, I knew that when you book a block of rooms in a
hotel, you can negotiate a free room or rooms from the hotel. Up to that
point, Mark Nykanen, the press secretary had been staying in volunteers
homes. I acquainted Campbell, Nykanen and the BFP scheduling people with this
information. I negotiated two free rooms at the Hotel Parker Meridien in New
York for Nykanen and myself for the duration of the BFP press corps stays at

the Parker, based on ten to twenty paid rooms per night.
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During the middle of our second stay at the Parker Meridien, I learned
from the hotel sales manager with whom I had negotiated the free rooms that,
contrary to previous arrangements with the Parker, the headquarters hotel for
the Brown press staff and press corps, my complimentary room nights would end
that day - commencing immediately I would be charged a discounted rate for my
room. I immediately called Mike Campbell to tell him this. Mike made no
mention of my not continuing to stay at the hotel or not continuing my work
for the Brown Campaign. He only said "I hope your rate is discounted", which
I assured him it was.

I made the assumption, because I was not informed to the contrary, that:
since BFP had flown me there pursuant to my conversation with Campbell prior
to my flying to New York, that my hotel bills and air fares would be
reimbursed by BFP.

Mark Nykanen told me the same day "I can’t imagine doing my job right
now without your help." This further reinforced my belief that my expenses
would be reimbursed.

My out of pocket expenses continued to rapidly escalate. I made
numerous calls to Mike Campbell at BFP headquarters asking for an advance
against my expenses and for prepayment of my airline tickets when
accompanying the press corps on commercial flights. Campbell repeatedly
assured me that the money was on the way. When my air line ticket for the
upcoming commercial flight to California was not prepaid, I lost faith in
getting my reimbursements. I left the campaign in Washington, D.C., on the
morning of April 10, 1992 and flew back to Detroit at my own expense.

After leaving the campaign, I made literally hundreds of unsuccessful

attempts by phone and dozens of letters and faxes in which I attempted to




)

6

reach Mike Campbell, Bob Klahn, the Brown Campaign’s finance director, Jodi

Evans, Brown’s Campaign manager, and even Jerry Brown at his home number. It

took months before I received any response from any Brown Campaign official.
In June of 1992, after threats of legal action or going to the FEC.
Brown’s Campaign agreed to pay a small portion of my expenses.
Interestingly, they paid for my tips to bellmen at hotels, but not for the
hotel bills. They paid for one train trip, but not for other plane trips.

They paid for the cellular phone bills that they had run up on my cellular

phone, my long distance telephone charges, while doing their work. They also
paid for my taxicabs and subways in New York, the throat lozenges I bought
for Jerry Brown and his traveling campaign staff, the office supplies I
bought for his press aide when he had no money.

I was repeatedly promised reimbursement of my expenses by Campbell. I
received no salary while working with BFP. No one with the Brown Campaign
who was familiar with my work on the road for the campaign seems to deny my
value to the campaign (as evidenced by the attached faxes from Mike Campbell
and Lew Werner, one of Brown’s top strategists). I know this money is owed
to me by BFP both because of the promises made, which I believe created an
implied contract.

My attorney called BFP headgquarters on my behalf. He mentioned that
unless I received reimbursement for my expenses, I would file a complaint
with the Federal Election Commission. I received a terse letter from BFP
telling me that I would receive no reimbursement. The letter states that
"many people came from neighboring states to help the Brown Campaign at their
own expense and that my efforts were as appreciated as any of theirs."

Unlike the volunteers mentioned in the Brown Campaign’s response, I was never
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expenses on the road were verbally guaranteed in advance by Mike Campbell.
Otherwise I would have not have joined the campaign.

For the record, I would like to indicate that I represent only myself
and no organizations or other individuals in making this claim.

I would very much appreciate your intervention in this matter. Thank
you very much for youw consideration.

Yours very truly,

/

P

7

rry Kaplan

Subscribed and sworn before me
this 2 7./ day of January 1993

L4 7 7
Notary Public, Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission expires: 2 -1 -/56¢(

" . ROBERY J. XATZ

N AN ElPRes o
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(313) 435-6080
(313) 844-8712 FAX February 3, 1993

Ms. Aretha Dixon
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street Northwest !

washington, D.C. 20463 A{aﬂ 2 /73@

Re: Claim against Jerry Brown For President

~
Dear Ms. Dixon:
(.

I inadvertently omitted the enclosed supporting materials from the letter I

sent you last week, requesting a claim against the Jerry Brown For President campaign.
Please attach them to the file.

Thank you very much for your considerations/ Yours very truly,

rry Kaplan
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CLEARLY THE CAMPAIGH HAS AN OBLIGATION TO PAY LARRY HIS EXPENSES

FOR HIS PHONE,FILM AND HOTEL BILLS.

HE WAS A GREAT HELP TO EGB WITH REGARDS TO PHONES AND RADIO AND
TRANSPORTATION PROBLEMS IN MI,NY AND PERN.

I HOPE WE CAN HELP HIM VERY SOON,

THANK YOU ~

MLKE
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To: Bob Klahn
From: Llewellyn C. Werner
Date: 29 May 1992

Subject: Larry Kaplan Expenses

<<
I have been informed that there is some question with regard to the expenses
submitted my Mr. Larry Kaplan during the course of the New York primary
- campaign.
o Although I am not involved in administrative policy in the campaign, I can
™)

only confirm that, after being asked hy Jerry Brown to come back to New York along
with Tom Quinn to assist, that the services of Mr. Kaplan were much appreciated
and significantly assisted our efforts during that hectic week. Also, knowing that the
large number of news crews and reporters required housing at the Parker Meridian
< ‘Hotel, I understand that Mr. Kaplan was staying at the campaign’s suggestion so as
, to assist with the handling of the news media. I understood that his room was to be
complimentary, however, apparently the hotel did not honor the promise.

I would feel it fair and honourable for you to consider deflraying Mr. Kaplan’s
expenses in that he was asked to stay at the hotel due to the large swell of press at

that time. I respect the Yohcy of the campaign to not reimburse for hotel rooms,
however, in this case I feel Mr. Kaplan is due a waiver from your policy.

LCW:cw

Original sent via:
— Mail __ Federal Express __ Messenger _X_ Will Nut Be Sent
Upon Receipt:
— Please Call _X_ No Call Required




Larry Kaplan | .

o
3324 Coolidge Highway -
Royal Oak, MI 48073-6857
(313) 435-6060 R -
(313) B44-8712 FAX C
June 15, 1992 -
Ms. Jodie Evans N
Brown For President o

2121 Cloverfield
Santa Monica, Ca 90404

Dear Jodie: .

I am writing you to seek the reimbursement I've been promised
for more than two months for the expenses I incurred while
traveling with and helping the campaign. I feel that I have been
more than patient in my efforts to receive the reimbursement that
is due me, but that I have been getting nothing but a runaround
from your people.

I sure that in the rigors of a national political campaign,
items certainly slip through the cracks and I'm sure this is what

) has happened to my invoices. However, I am at a very serious
financial juncture. Unless my reimbursements are forwarded to me
N within four days, I will lose a career I've spent more than a dozen

years building and nourishing.
= A brief history of my involvement in the campaign may be
helpful to you in expediting my reimbursement. I am also enclosing
documentation of my situation from Mike Campbell and Lew Werner.
~y At the request of Jerry Brown, Mike Campbell called me to ask
my help in purchasing cellular phones for the campaign, similar to
mine, which Jerry, Mark Nykanen, Ileana Wachtel and other campaign
staffers had been borrowing from me. Mike subsequently asked me to

4p fly to New York to help BFP staff with the phones and to rent and
_ operate an audio mult box and wireless mic system, for radio and
N t.v. Mike prepaid my airfare and guaranteed my return airfare, on

behalf of BFP.
In the process of arranging a free room for Mark Nykanen at

NG the Parker Meridian and teaching Mark and the scheduling staff how
to get Mark subsequent free rooms, I was able to talk the hotel
N into a free room for myself for the first two nights. When I found

out that I would get no futher comp nights, I immediately called
Mike Campbell to tell him this. Mike made no mention of my not
continuing with the audio rental only saying, "I hope your rate is
discounted," which assured me that the campaign would pick up my
room charges.

After repeated unsuccessful calls to BFP headquarters for an
advance against expenses and for prepayment of my tickets when we
flew commercial, I left the campaign in Washington, the morning
after the ABC drug non-scandal broke.

Because of the delay in receiving reimbursement, I find myself in
very perilous financial condition. Therefore, I would appreciate
June 15, 1992
Page 2




June 15, 1992
Page 2

your immediate attention to this matter. Please call me and/or fax
me immediately to let me know when I will be receiving my
reimbursement.

Thank you very much r your consideration.

Kaplan




3324 cunfggln?; INVOICE

Royal Oak, MI 48073-8857
(313) 438-6060

No. A18ge
(313) 844-8712 FAX

DATE 6-11-92

SOLDTO: Brown For President
2121 Cloverfield CLIENTS ORDER NO.
Suite 120
Santa Monica, Ca 90404-5277 ORDERED BY Mike Campbell

PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES

ASSIGNMENT

EXPENSES One way alirfare, Detroit, Mi - Madison, Wi $358.00
3-17-92

TOTAL $358.00




Larry Kaplan

3324 Coolidge Highway | INVOICE
Royal Oak, MI 48073-6857
(313) 438-8060 No. A1888

(313) 844-8712 FAX

DATE 4-10-S92
SOLD TO: /Brown For President
f'2121 Cloverfield CLIENTS ORDER NO.
Suite 120 :
24 "Santa Monica, Ca 90404-5277 ORDERED BY Mike Campbell

PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES

ASSIGNMENT Miscellaneous Campaign Travel Expenses

EXPENSES Hotel, Minnespolis, Mn 3-27-92 $ 89.98

Hotel, Green Bay, Wi 3-28-92 63.18
Hotel, New York, N.Y. 3-29-82 to 4-3-92 917.54
ik Hotel, Milwaukee, Wi 4-3-92 62.06
< Hotel, New York, N.Y. 4-4-392 to 4-8-92 902.66
Hotel, Charlottesville, Va 4-8-92 36.89
D Hotel, Washington, D.C. 4-9-32 159.60
- Long distance telephone calls 64.60
68 rolls 3Smm ektapress 400 Film §18 rolls ektspressi600 7 .- 515.21
. Film (note: Film cost only, processing billed separately)
Messenger service, New York 158.95
Hotel, Green Bay, Wi 3-26-32 57.20
Misc. office ll.pplieu,lozangan, cabs, train, bellmen, 305.77
gnd subwayr
irline icket Washingtm-Detroit 4-10-92 316.00

TOTAL $2753.98

______



| » O
Larry Kaplan

3324 Coolldge Highway INVOICE
Royal Oak, MI 48073-6857
(313) 435-6060

No. A1806
(313) 544-8712 FAX

DATE 4-24-52
SOLD TO: Brown For President

2121 Cloverfield CLIENTS ORDER NOG.
Sulte 120

Santa Monica Ca 90404-5277 ORDERED BY Mike Campbell

PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES

ASSIGNMENT Miscellanecus Campaign Travel Expenses COST

[BaN

. EXPENSES Long distance telephone calls $269.26

i Cellular telephone calls, roam charges 632.038

TOTAL $901.35
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3324 Coolidge HI:(lha'?Y INVO'CE
Royal Onk, Ml 48073-6887

(313) 438-8060 NoA1913

(313) 544-8712 FAX

DATE S5-22-82
SOLD TQ: Brown For President

2121 Claverfiald ' CLIENTS ORDER NO.
Bulte 120

Sante Monica, Ca 90404-5é77 ORDERED BY Mike Campbell

PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES

ASSIGNMENT Miscsllmneous Cempaign Cellulmr Phone cost
mnd Shipplng Charges

EXPENSES  Cellulsr tslephona calls and roam charges 202,17

Fad-Ex shipping, celluler phona squipment ta New York 22,50

Fed-Ex shipping, cellular rosm directorise to Santa Monica 24.50
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LES HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE
TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIR FRANCE

| AGREE TO REMAIN PEASONALLY LIABLE FOR
THE PAYMENT OF THIS ACCOUNT IF THE COR.
PORATION, OR OTHEA THIRD PARTY BLLED
FAILS TO PAY PART OR ALL OF THESE CHARGES

L'.-vml'v E

ROOM DEPART DATE CASHIER

1618 04/03/ %2 59




. ) ’ -
Ve
NEW YORK
118 WEST S7TTH STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y 10019
TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5Q00
N N
Il KAPLAN, MR LARRY o 1n18
g /BROWN FOR PRESIDENT e
' 3324 COOLI1DGE s !
| ROYAL OAK. MI 48073 e L 387h4
v 1B 2
' 03/29/92
| PL) BROPRE 59 04 /03/92
I . :
n :h\ 8 .__‘: ‘.. L. - ;
199 - .
BAL -FWD 29.70
MAR3C 401 Q1102 99 LOCAL CALL 1,40
MAR3C 411 O1110 39 L.D. CALL 1.50
MAR3C: 401 01114 299 LOCAL CALL 1 40
TGN MAR3Q 411 011327 99 L.D. CALL 4 23
MAR20 401 01142 23 LOCAL CALL 1 Do
MAR3C 401 01286 23 LOCAL CALL 1.10
MAR3C 401 01229 29 LOCAL CALL 1.30
MAR3D 401l 01235 99 LOCAL CALL 1. 00
— MAR30 401 01238 299 LOCAL CALL 1 30
MAR3O 401 012304 9% LOCAL CaLb 1 /0O
~ MAR3Y 401 01739 99 LDCAL CALL 1. 00
MAR3D 401 01741 99 LOCAL CALL 1. 00
MAR30 401 01744 99 LDOCAL CALL 1.30
M3 MAR30D 401 01749 93 LOCAL CALL 1 Q0
MAR3C 401 01749 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
~ MAR3Y 401l 01752 99 LOCAL CALL 1 Q0
- MAR3C 411 01754 39 L 0. CALL 1.50
MARID 411 Q1756 32 L. 0. CALL L .50
e MAR30O 411 01801 <9 L.0O. CALL 1,50
MAR30O 401 02206 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
o~ MAR3C 401 02307 9% LIOCAL CALL 1 .00
MAR3Y 401 02210 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
MAR3C 411 02213 29 L.D ChLL 1.50
. MAR3CQ 401 02313 99 LOCAL CALL 100
‘ MAR3C 411 02316 99 L D. CALL 1.50
BrlL -FLD 63.35
LES HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE
TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIRFRANCE
| AGREE TO REMAIN PEASONALLY LIABLE FOA
THE PAYMENT OF THI3 ACCOUNT IF THE COR-
PORATION OR (ITHEA THIRD PARTY BILED
FAILS TO PaY PART OR ALL OF THESE CHARGES
| SEratone R
J
ROOM DEPART DATE CASHIER
o 1618 04/037/%92 59




) ; WvOIcE
MERIDIEN
NEW YORK
119 WESYT 37TH STREET, NEW YORK, N_Y. 10019
TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5000
EAPLAN. MR LARRY i 1518 AW
/BROWN FOR PRESIDENT B
3324 COOLIDGE PR !
ROYAL OAkK., MI 48073 i L3876h4
v PAGE 2
= t3/29/92
PU BRDPRE ok o g /03 / ag
i e E R Fapalt i1r'f" Qi'-m{.'“
J 1998ﬂ~ﬂwﬁ B R A L
. BAL -FWD h3 35
MAR3O 411 02321 99 L.D. CALL S0
MAR3C 411 02346 99 L.D. CALL SO
MAR30® 411 02354 99 L.D. CALL 50
) MAR3D 411 000w 99 L.D. CALL b 10
MAR3D 411 00216 29 L 0O CALL 30
MAR3® 411 ©0O18 99 L.D. CALL 30
MAR30D 411 00038 99 L.0D. CALL T
i MAR30O 411 Q0040 39 L.D. CALL 50
—. MAR3® 411 00122 29 L.D. CALL S0
MAR30O 411 00124 39 L.D CALL .50
™) MAR3C 411 00204 3% L.0O. CALL 50
MAR31 401 00847 99 LOCAL CALL Q0
MAR31 411 00849 99 L.D. CALL 50

MAR31 401 Q0854 99 LOCAL CALL

MAR31 401 00858 99 LOCAL CALL Q0
e MAR31 401 Q0858 99 LOCAL CALL 00
MAR31 401 00905 99 LOCAL CALL DO
5 MAR31 411 00931 99 L D CALL SO
. MAR31 OO1 32722 13 NAYLOR. MR 21
h MAR31 401 01258 99 LOCAL CALL 00
o~ MAR31 401 01300 99 LOCAL CALL 00

MAR31 6KO1 01615 52 COMZ OTHER
MAR31 641 0161E 47 LAUNDRY

..FHL]\F“Q—AMLP"“HI-‘HHH“HHHP"P*F—'HP—‘)—.F—-J—‘

MAR31 411 Q00041 99 L. D CALL
MAR31 011 0R472 O RDDM GROUF 130 .00
BAL-FWD 453 .00

LES HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE
TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIR FRANCE

| AGREE TO REMAIN PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR
THE PAYMENT OF THIS ACCOUNT ¥ THE COR-
PORATION. OR OTHER THIRD PARTY MILLED
FANLS TO PaY PART OR ALL OF THESE CHARGES.

s

-—

SIGNATRE

ROOM DEPART DATE CASHIER

§))
o

1618 04 /03732




o 77 voice
9 e Qrsrer
NEW YORK
110 WEST S7TH STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10019
TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5000
+
B KAPLAN. MR LARRY s 1518 ]
/BROWN FOR PRESIDENT B s
3324 COOLIDGE i 1
ROYAL OAK. MI 48073 i 132764
v ol &
: n3/29/9:8
If. PU BROPRE 59 — 04/03/798
i DEPOSIT
e EE TR 12 AL t!w'
e R . sschegIy
1992 .
BAL -FWD d4n3 OO0
MAR31 011 06472 00 STATE TAX 12 38
MAR31 011 0k472 OO OCC. TAX 2 00
MAR31 011 06472 00 A% CITY Tx 9 00
. MAR31L Q11 06472 00 3% ST TAX 7 .30
APRO1 401 00BS7? 99 LOCAL CALL 1 00
o0 APROL 411 003904 39 L.0O. CALL 1 30
APRO1 411 00909 99 L. .0 CALL 1. S0
e APRO1 411 00923 92 L.D  CALL 1 S0
APRO1 411 00925 92 L. D CALL 1.350
- APRO1 401 00950 99 LOCAL CALL 1 20
N APRO1 401 009356 92 LOCAL CALL 1 00
APRO1 401 0095% 29 LOCAL CALL 1 00
APRO1 401 01000 99 LOCAL CALL 1.20
APROL1 401 01009 99 LLOCAL CALL L. Qo
™3 APRO1 401 01041 29 LLOCAL CALL 100
< APRO1 401 01042 99 LDCAL CALL L.00
APRO1 401 01052 %9 LOCAL CALL 1 00
) APRO1 401 01053 39 LOCAL CALL 1.00
, APRO1 411 01602 9% L.D. CALL 1.5G
O APROL 411 Q2034 99 L.D. CALL 5. 30
i APROL 401 02237 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
APROL 401l 02239 99 LOCAL CALL 1 .00
APRO1 401 02240 99 LOCAL CALL 1.20
APRC1 411 02245 99 L .D. CALL 1.50
APRO1 411 02345 99 L. D. CALL 1,50
BAL -FD 525 .28
LES HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE
TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIR FRANCE
1 AGREE TO REMAIN PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR
THE PAYMENT OF THIS ACCOUNT If THE COR-
PORATION OR QTHEA THIRD PARTY BILED
FAILS 10 PAY PART OA ALL OF THESE CHARGES
7
L&
ROOM DEPART DATE CASHIER
1618 04/03/92 59




Lo @erfer
MERIDIEN

NEW YORK

118 WEST S7TH STRET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10019
TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5000

EAPLAN. MR LARRY 1518
/BROWN FOR PRESIDENT
3324 COOLIDGE 1

ROYAL OAK. MI 48073 —— 1327h4
PadE 5

e 03/89/92
BROPRE 2 N 04/03/98

OEPONT

BaL -FLIiD
AFROL 411 02351 . CALL
APRO1 411 02353 .OD. CALL
APRO1 411 02383 : CAlLL
APRDL 411 023357 995 . CALL
APRO1 411 000O0B 9¢ CALL
AFROL 411 o012 9 , CALL
APRO1  O11 O/472 ROOM GROUP
APROL Q11 0OR472 STATE TAX
APRO1 Q11 0”472 OQCC. TAX
APROL 211 0472 A% CITY TX
APRO1 011 0k472 5% ST Th:
APROZ 411 007146 _.D  CALL
APRODZ 401 0718 LOCAL CALL
APRO2 401 00719 LOCAL CaLL
APROZ2 401 00721 LOCAL CALL
APROZ 401 00723 LOCAL CALL
APRO2 in 00733 L.O. CALL
APROZ 401 Q0729 LOCAL CALL
APRO2 401 Q0737 LOCAL CALL
APROZ2 401 01032 LOCAL CALL
APRO2 401 01037 LOCAL CALL
APROZ2 401 QL1050 LOCAL CALL
AFPROZ2 411 02257 L.D ChALL
APROZ 411 02308 L.D. CALL
APROZ 411 Q0034 k. . EALL
BAL-FWD

= = =~ X
L ™

DD D D AD D DD DD D DD WD O D

=]
J
9
G
=
9
9

O D DL DD DD

LES HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE
TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIR FRANCE

| AGREE TO REMAIN PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR
THE PAYMENT OF THIS ACCOUNT IF THE COR-
PORATION. OR QTHER THIAG PARTY BILLED.
FAILS TO PAY PART QR ALL OF THESE CHARGES.

DEPART DATE

04/03/%c




T \Qfutter
MERIDIEN

NEW YORK

118 WEST 57TH STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y, 10019

TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5000

KAPLAN. MR LARRY 1518
/BROWN FOR PRESIDENT
3324 COOLIDGE 1

ROYAL OQAK., MI 48073 ' 132764

H

u3/29/9e
PU BROPRE 99 . 0n4/03/92

nErOSIT

Awm

AW F._;.--‘\ ¥ .
q_- a. %&h{“g i

1992

APROZ 011
APROE2 @11
APROZ 011
APROZ2 011
APRDE 011
APRO3 401
APRO3 401
APRO3 401

APRO3 001

BAL - FWD 733 .56
0RY72 OO ROOM GROUP 1so oo |
06472 OO STATE TAX 12,38
ORd472 OO0 OCC. TAX 2.00
DR4TE OO0 A% CITY TX 3 00
06472 OO 5% ST TAx 7. 50 |
Q0716 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
00718 29 LOCAL CALL 1 .00
00735 99 LOCAL CALL 1.10
Q000 Q 917 .S4CR
7 5S4
03/89 71 76D .00
BAL-FWD L 00

DINERS CLUB (:;mhw '
CARTE BLANCYHE (_,h.lrll-.
e o Record

rom CITICORPS

04/03/92 39




M

M

L

J"\

VO
. /7 (€/"
NEW YORK
11AWEST S7TTH STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10019
TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5000 :
: “~
LEaPoAds MR OARAY e 1818
/BRCWN FOR PRESIDENT il
3224 COOLIDGE i 4
RQvaL 0AkK MI 43073 rpE 134136
e 1
ey Od/ 04, 92
CH BROWL2 e wd, 0B/ %E

AFRO4
APRC4
AFRPROG
ABRO4
APRCY
APROG
ArFRO4
RPR(4
APRC4
APRO4
APRO4
APRO4
APROS
APROS
APROE
APROS
APROS
APRGS

Q0L

dir |
401
ao

-

..J.
401
w1
doOl
411
411
D11
all
011

4 9
Jaa

011
411
a1l
a11
411
011
011

R I I
<N Ln I

~J
o0 T e

-
U Ewp M

ln]ﬁ] rIl [t‘]l“b—-L T

W W wl ulw
— s

per

il

008
OOOOR
QOOOE3
BIRIBIT=]
Q103
Drd72
Ve472
Qed7a
R47TE
06472
00933
00947
1011
Q28
0R472
0R472

ag L .18
g9 L.D
Q99 L .0
=8 0w Y Al
e SR SRR
ke i e |
g LICAL
39 LTZCAL
gag |LOCAL
39 LCCAL
Qo L  uo
a9 LOCA
ac [OCAL
99 LOCALL
99 L. D.
92 L.D.
o0 ROOM

00 STATE
00 acc
00 RN

'-:. pR——
Q0 3% ST
99 L.D.
g | L8]
gs L. D.
Q0 RCOM
00 STATE

BeL | S =0
Celo - |
T L . =t
e L0
TR 1
(A1 S LoaEn
CAall S 1
CALL LoD
CAaLl i "
—ell c.7%
CALL COnD
CAalkl SO0
ALl L. =0
CALL 1.50
CALL 1 .50
SROUP 150 .00
Tax 2.3
TRA = g
TY T& 2, NG
TAX 7 .90
CALL 1.80
Tl 1.80
ALl 1.8
oAkl 1.30
SROUP LS. 00
TAX 12.38
BAL-FWD 359, 95

LES HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE
TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIR FRANCE

| AGREE TO REMAIN PFRSONALLY LIABLE FOR
THE PAYMENT OF THIS ACCOUNT If THE COR-
PORANION. OR OTHER THIAD PARTY BHMLAED,
FAILS TO PAY PART OR ALL OF THESE CHARGES.

i

SIGNATRE

i ROOM

DEPART DATE CASHIER




MR

‘NEW YORK
¢ HlWES’TSﬂHm NEW YORK, N.Y. 10019
: TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5000 - {
— — - ——

* KAPLAN. MR LARRY _—n 1618
/BROWN FOR_PRESIDENT |™ _ .
3324 COOLIDGE mrees " g =

© MROYALSOAK, MI 48073 woctia | 5-134036

. o g e

0 arew . 04/04/92
CH  ..“BROW42 - 04/08/792

HEFERENCENG

EAL -FiWD 369.935 |
APROS 011 06472 00 OCC. TAX 2.00
APROS 011 06472 00 A% CITY TX 3,00
APROS 011 0A472 0O i =7 Thx 7.30
APROA 411 00729 99 L. .D. ZALL 1.50
APROA 411 00740 93 L. 0. CAL! 1.50
APROA 411 00751 99 L. D. CALL g .64
APROS 411 00751 99 L.D. CALL 2.84
APRO6 *411 00802 99 L.0. CALL 4.61
APROA 411 00808 99 L. O. CALL 3.59
APROA 401 00815 99 LOCAL CALL 1.20
APROA 401 00821 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
APROA- - 401 -00B22 -99 LOCAL CALL - - 1.00
APROG 401 00823 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
APROG. 401 Q0883 99 LOCAL CALL 1,00
APROA 401 OOVBE7 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
APROA 401 00828 -99 LOCAL CALL 1:00
APROA 401 00829 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
APROA 411 01753 99 L.D CALL 1.50
APRO6 411 01754:99 L.D. CALL 1.50
‘APROA “411- 01755 99 L.D. CALL - 1150
APROE 401 01805 99 LOCAL CALL Ci¥oo
APROS 401 01807 99 LOCAL CALL L 90
APROCA 401 01818 .99 LOCAL CALL 1..00
APROG F401°.Q1819..99 LOCAL "CALL .3 gt :4ﬂpo
=KPR06'_9 1°01618 45 CONCIERGE r-?nm'izhpo
S stmgaati a mmh AT BAL-FWD ---439:89

.__.LES HOTELS D’AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE 3 P
© TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIRFRANCE "~ ™ "=~ aaE ginh

t!muanall? 'mftm:f;m;ﬁ T T L Pagnes To e reRsonaLY U FOR |
A D a0 v ¥ 1 - . THE PRYMENT OF THIS ACCOUNT = THE CON-
PORATION.. OR OTHER mmom-.\m

varkd fiemctesw 'fmcr'ru Sy e e mmmammmwmm
ARSI S e TotaNay ENE TR ady e SO T PR AT

MRS £ 54 '

R L x ¢y =3




Ze ter -
MERMIEN

‘NEW YORK

118 WEST 57TH STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10019

TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5000 L
. APLAN, MR LARRY oo 1618
/BROWN FAR PRESIDENT ™ )
3324 CDDLIDGE e . 1
o JRAOYAL 0AK.MI 48073 o T a1l 34036
) a0 3 -
PP AL, i o4/04/92
CH ~ BROW42 - - Oxps 0d/08/792

-] R
m_;rﬂcm,@cx_: '_.I}n ur'cnul'hu» w
199 et -;-n"b'r-:‘i"ﬂ. : 17 Seddaymn ek v ke, N -4--.. :
AL ~FWl 429 59

APROA 401 019135 99 LICAL CALL 1 0o
APROA 411 01319 99 L L. CAaLlL 1.50
APROG6 411 01920 29 L T CALL 1.50
APROG 411 O1984 %9 L D CALL 1. S0
APROK 411 0193 99 L 0. CALl 1. 50
APRGOA 401 01943 99 LOCAL CALL 1. 50
APROA 401 0194% 99 LOCAL CALL 1 0o
APROA 411 01951 99 L. .DO. CALL 1.50
APRDA 401 01953 99 LOCAL CALL 1. 00
APROGA 411 01956 99 L D CALL 1.50
APROA 411 02022 99 L D LCALL 1.30
APROA A41 01618 47 LAUNDRY B OO
APROS 601 01618 45 MISC S, 00
APROA 401 00027 99 LOCAL CALL 1. 15
APROE 401 00029 99 LOCAL CALL 1 .00
APROA 011 QAR472 OO ROOM GROUP L3000
APROA 011 0R472 00 STATE TAX 14 .85
APROA 011 Oe472 Q0O QCC. TAX 2. 00
APROG 011 0RG72 OO A% CITY TX 10.80
APROE 011 0B472 00 S% ST TAX 2 00
APRO7 411 00839 99 L.D. CALL 1.50
APRO7 411 00846 99 .0 CALL t.50
APRO7 411 0DOB8I7 ©99 L.D. CALL 1 S0
APRO7 . 411 00903 99 | .O. CALL ._ . . 90
APRO? 411 00917 99 L.D. CALL -~ t,u;uL-SU

P BAL-FWD AY9A .19

L_E.! HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE Ty &

~ ' TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIR FRANCE I

i ATl A A nglage N £l B T ‘ S = -y
D (IR L L MiI IS0 N e a2 | AGREE TO REMANN FERSONALLY LIABLE FOR
T ot THE PAYMENT OF THIS ACCOUNT IF THE COR-

n vt -] PORATION. OR OTHER TIFD PARTY BMLEDL

AR LNITL ISWINEnmS SRt Snniniee FALS TO PAY PAT O ALL OF THESE CHARGE
Mo o R <ot NEy poihame S . DA
& - i

r : B 1 ;.f:-

] ; : - -




Ze Lurter
MERMIEN

NEW YORK

118 WEST S7TH STREET, NEW YOAK, N.Y. 10019

TELEPHONE: (212) 245-5000 ?
‘ . —-— . -
KAPLAN. MR LARRY e 1518 )
___/BROWN FOR PRESIDENT  |™
3324 COOLIDGE N 1
. ROYAL.OAK. ML 48073 . woara -1 34034
s G
— Q404,92
CH " BROW4Z2 04/08/ %8

199‘
AL -FWD 636 19
APROT 401 Q0822 99 LICAL CALL = 00
APRC7 411 0094s 32 L.D. CALL {.859
APRO7 411 09SS4 29 L .0 CZALL : = 7
APROT 411 O1oog %32 . 0. CALL 1.30
APROT 401 01015 22 LICAL CALL 100
APROT 4ol 01109 29 LOCAL CALL 1. oo
APRC7 401 o1itl1 29 LICAL CAL! 1.00
APRO7 401 01123 99 LICAL CALL 1.00
APRO7 401 01128k 99 LOCAL CALL 1.00
APRO7 401 01157 99 LOCAL CALL 1. 00
APRO7 401 01202 @2 LOCAL CALL 1.0G0
APRGC7 401 01203 93 _0OCAL CALL 1.00
APRO7 401 01208 9% LOCAL CALL 1.268
APRO7 401 01298 99 LOCAL CALL 1.10
APRO7 401 01212 29 LOCAL CALL 1.280
APRO7 401 ¢1218 99 LIOCAL CALL ~l . 00
APRO7 411! 01220 99 L.D. CALL 1.50
APRO7 d1il 01222 299 L.0. CALL 1.50
APRO7 411 01225 99 L.D0. CALL 1:80
‘APRO7 411 01231 99 L.D. CALL 1.50
"APRO7 411 01300 99 L.D. CALL 1.50
"APRO7 401 0145t 99 LOCAL CALL 1.30
APRO7 401 01452 93 LDCAL CALL 1,00
APRO7 . 401 Q1502 99 LOCAL CALL . - z4.00
APRO7 401 01303 99 LOCAL CALL -+ - . ~n1:p0Q
R e T - BEAL - FHD 727 03
'LES HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE .
TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIR FRANCE s
SRR RIS Re R e "R Rl 1| AGREE TO REMAIM PERSONALLY LABLE FOR |

LM AT ISR, s st

oo

THE PAYMENT OF THIS ACCOUNT W THE COR-
PORATION, OR OTHER THIRC MARTY BRLLED
FAILS TO PRY PART OR ALL OF THESE CHARGER

et | Y

SEF LA e e G ) D1 €7 SRS
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Ze
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NEW
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118 WEST 57TH STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10019

W e
IEN
YORK .
TFLEPHON.!L- (zfz) zts.soo.o -~ - - oy

KAPLAN. MR LARRY |
/BRONN FOR PRESIDENT e
" 3324 COOLIDGE

CH

NG PERS > 1

o BOYALOAK MI 48073, 5 . o, | ===, 5134036

;'M:I" s T T
- e QG708 /G2
Prient ud/08/5e
DEPONT o i

TRy,

e i
cumcurnmn a

il TR7. 05
ARROT 401 01304 99 LDCAL CALL 1 00
APROT B4l 01518 48 LAUNLCRY 27 .00
APRC7 411 0102 39 L.DO. CALL .50
AFRCT D11 <8472 QO ROOM GROUP L3000
AFRROT 011 0edTe 00 STATE TA:S 4 8%
AFROT 211 Ovd72 O JCC. TAa e . G
APROT  O11 O6d72 00 k% CITY TX 1,80
APRO7 011 0R472 QO SU 3T TAX 9 .00
APROS 411 00830 9% L.I2. CALL .80
APROS 411 0930 29 L .0, CALL 1.50
APRCE 921 ©16/132 S1 ROOM TRANS RO DOCR
APRO8 921 014518 31 STATE TaAX 4. 34Cr
APROE %21 01618 3J1 /W CITY TX 3.60CF
AFROB 921 01k18 31 3J% &7 TAX 3~ OOCR
TOTAL-DUE Sas hA
at
B " iy I 2
Tk o ~ SoEete
e
o
i T wylee
M Loamrewell e 0iSEodnwy A O R Z4TOMS 1”"‘
430 e -“'“"\ SRR
57t el R R g - LTI
N ity
" LES HOTELS D'AIR FRANCE DANS LE MONDE R
" TRAVEL COMPANION OF AIR FRANCE - =
vz oar el _'G wiN Hne » -—.-as_“n:'?tn‘;?- : 4 L LR vsn%w‘“ﬁi}# .
. L] THE PAMENT OF TING ACCOUNT I THE COR-
C N LRGeS TN TMNCTS ety g :}’:;‘,1;’7‘,,,°;;3’§,“:J’;,‘°,,;TD;_€“ :
Fo gt s EP (R e B u!:p(\ N T - S L ‘ BT LR TS 31‘0“
2 - ’ .'.1'
) J) e & Hi G g
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 EsSe—— 1TONC

31500 Northwestem Highway, Suits 300 YOUR BEST BUSINESS CONNECTION

Farmingion Hills, MI 48334-2570
i mvoloa Date . .+ | ., Account Number - . Payment Due Totsl AmountDue |  Amount Enclosed
AR 22, 1992 oy WY 11, 1992 s1.22.91 |*
[0 Cneckit change of address (see reverss) Send check payable to:
2933 CP2 B18J18513*CR39
LARRY A. KAPLAN CELLULAR ONE
3324 COOLIDGE HWY BOX 55-429A
ROYAL OAK MI 48073-6857 DETROIT MI 48255
000000040002100000000L25594718520001292910
Please detach and retumn this portion with your payment - Allow 5 dlays for malling
ACCOUNT NAME INVOICE DATE
LARRY A KAPLAN ‘S caitiniiiihe APR 22, 1992
(Y
f ACCOUNT SUMMARY
ACCQUNT DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT TOTAL
- Previous Account Balance 581.40
Invoice Payments .00
™ Ad justments 40.00CR
o Past Due Balance 541.40
Ny Late Payment Charge 6.53
al Monthly Charges 44,50CR
- Airtime Charges 109.55
; Non-Recurring Charges .00
\O) Roamer Charges 632.09
Land Charges 24.37
o Other Charges & Credits .00
Taxes 23.47
Total Current Charge - Due by MAY 11, 1992 744.98
Total Balance 1,292.91
295 W]
£

v\(_uuﬂ

Please note the past due amount shown on this statement. To aveid
possible interruption of your service, please remit the past due
amount immecdiately. If you have mailed your payment recently, please
accept our thanks!

For your convenience, we accept Mastercard, Visa, and American Express.
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U

A

05/92

N . A
,5‘ﬁ&ﬁﬁ’ LareY . pall MR Y 04r09- 93110/92 20093
JECHR T S 140.00 FAGBE 1 . A |

.-——.-—.—_—-c—-"’

[ I ‘.. .". ‘. ; ’ " ‘O&B B
; 'C" HLP'IOO ! ' (’
"'-—-\‘-ML- . ‘ T ‘. L VN 5 et T SO . ,I . : ‘..
NOS%&*?*E#- v i it . sy ; | b
OESCRPTIQN 2. ¢ | 1D ", NG 0] 7o CHARGESZP X ¥ creons) : £,
04/09/92|310-449-1920 60| X00 | B 156 . Y i L
. 064/09/798 950-10g2 " 80 XAQ @128 ] y

P

'-94/09/‘?2 310-271-1200 F1| XA |&1:25 .9

emirto: BB, L o252

. 04r/09/9¢ ROGM XAF] 68 .- 140.¢ B A y m
v 04/09/92|ROOM TAX XOF | 468 15.4¢ o AR Yy
X 04/09/98 OCCUPANCY TAX 0TX 468 1. . ‘ o Lird Al
04/10/92|DINER'S CLUB  |E1 . ymes0 ik o el i
‘ . 04/10/98 €/0 TIME 12:12 | EI : .qo S0 B R ‘|;!
iR * |l Ty
V‘ " ' 1 :E.':'-
2 \ L
R . = | :l
.. gy [
g i B 50 ¥
i o : v (
. . o
% . K ', o
: | ‘ g 3
{84 - Checked [In 12:B6 am EJ! A Checked OWt 12:12 pm ET i
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Ve the People...

June 18, 1992

Larry Kaplan By Fax (313) 544-8712
3324 Coolidge Highway then deliver by Fed-Ex
Royal Oak, MI 48073-6857 overnight

Re: Invoices A1898,A1906,A1913

Dear Mr. Kaplan:

Enclosed is a check for $1520.89. This is for payment of the
following items on your invoices:

e A1898: Long distance telephone calls $ 64.60
- A1898: Misc. office supplies, lozenges, cabs,
'S train, bellmen, and subway tokens $305.77
Al1906: Long distance telephone calls $269.26
R= A1906: Cellular telephone calls, roam charges $632.09
A1913: Cellular telephone calls and roam charges $202.17
- A1913: Fed-Ex shipping, cellular phone
0 equipment to New York & 22.50
A1913: Fed-Ex shipping, cellular roam
directories to Santa Monica $ 24.50
M3 The other items on your invoice A1898 will not be paid, as the

items were not authorized or ordered by the campaign.

Sincerely,

P

Robert A. Klahn

9 6 U 4

Brown for President

2121 Cloverfield Blvd., Suite 120
Santa Monica, CA g9o0404-5277

tel 310-449-1992 fax 310-449-1903
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 8, 1993

Larry Kaplan
3324 Coolidge Highway
Royal Oak, Michigan

RE: MUR 3736

Dear Mr. Kaplan:

This letter acknowledges receipt on February 4, 1993, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Brown

. for President and Blaine Quick, as treasurer. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

s Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please

- forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

e complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3736. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the

V3 Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely, 2

~ A .
Qgad Lhprar
Abigail Shaine

@ N Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




O

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

February 8, 1993

Blaine Quick, Treasurer

Brown for President

2121 Cloverfield Boulevard
Suite 120

Santa Monica, California 90404

RE: MUR 3736
Dear Mr. Quick:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Brown for President and you, as treasurer, may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 3736. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.




o

® e

Blaine Quick
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

N it .

. - \ -
C:k44qa;/ kg/éabm¢
Abigafl Shaine
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




Larry Kaplan AR

3324 Coolidge Highway

v 107
el W2tk 33
Royal Oak, MI 48073-6857 e _m
(313) 438-6060 L=
(313) 544-8712 FAX February 17, 1993 3 s
3
~ b
~ 2
Ms. Aretha Dixon 2<
Federal Election Commission P 3
999 E Street Northwest @ =
Washington, D.C. 20463 *F EZ5
N 2
—
x
RE: MUR 3736

Complaint against Brown for President Committee
Dear Ms. Dixon:

I am writing to thank you for confirming,

in our conversation this
morning,

that the supporting materials I sent you last week for my claim

against Brown for President have been placed in my file and that you need
nothing further from me at this time.

Should the Commission require any further information, please feel free
to contact me.

Thank you very much for you consideration.

Yours very truly,

cc: Jeff Long
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Jeffery Long
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Long Marck 11,1993

I am writing to confirm our extension date of

March 22, regarding the case MUR 3736. If this inform% ion:
S -

Hd 81 Y eg

UINIS Y

does not agree with yours please let me know. Thank ydu.fg
x

o Please call me at (310) 454-9905 if there are any problems.

o Sincerely
- . e

o /,«% /fo;

<

£l

ND

o~

643

E Channel Road
Santa Monica
Califormia
50402

213 454 2412
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SANTA FR SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA BOB70

LAW OFFICES OF

OXMAN AND JAROSCAK ”ﬂ 23 ’
[ 2

1428 EAST ROSECRANS BOULEVARD p
- ”

213 A2 KOSA

TFLECOPIER (213) 921 2298

March 22, 1993

Ms. Abigail Shaine
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Brown for Prsident Committee
Complaint by Larry Kaplan
MUR 3736

VZ:0IHY N2 ¥¥Hes

Dear Ms. Shaine:

Enclosed is the Brown for President Campaign's response
to the complaint filed by Larry Kapaln. Also enclosed is a
Statement of Designation of Counsel.

Please note the Brown For President Campaign has chagned
its address to the following:

Brown for PResident
643 East Channel Road
Santa Monica, California 90402
(310) 454-9905

Please contact us if you need additional informati

&I"’ Eiy your
¢

R. Brian Oxman

RBO :ma
Enclosures

R ETTR R

A}

U3A13]34

huUiS 3




WE THE PEOPLE ...

BROWN FOR PRESIDENT
643 East Channel Road
Santa Monica, California 90402
(310) 454-9905

March 22, 1993

Ms. Abigail Shaine
Assistant General Counsel
Federal election Commission
999 "E" Street

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Brown for President Committee
Complaint by Larry Kaplan
MUR 3736

Dear Ms. Shaine:

This letter is in response to your letter of February
8, 1993, and the complaint filed against the Brown for
President Committee by Mr. Larry Kaplan.

Mr. Kaplan requested reimbursement from the Brown for
President Committee in the amount of $4,657.21, for various
costs and expenses he claims he incurred in connection with
the Campaign. However, the Brown for President Committee
paid Mr. Kaplan $1,520.89 for expenses which were authorized
and declined to pay him $3,136.32, for expenses were with
both personal in nature and unauthorized. Mr. Kaplan’s
complaint to the Commission for $2,753.98 is improper and
should not be paid.

I spoke to Mr. Kaplan early in his relationship to the
Campaign and told him we did not want his services and his
expenses would not be reimbursed except when expressly
authorized in advance. Personal expenses such as hotel
expenses, film for his independent magazine and freelance
activities, and transportation costs to visit his home,
would not be paid for. Nevertheless, after receiving this
information from me, Mr. Kaplan continued to try and "graft"
(as one advance person puts it) himself to the Campaign.

Michael Campbell was a volunteer on the Campaign with
no title and no responsibilities to what was happening on
the road and Llew Werner was far from a senior advisor. Mr.
Werner was someone who showed up in New York for a few days
and was not at all a part of the Campaign. One advance
person tells me that Mr. Kaplan often held himself out to be
staff, so he has identified these people as staff as loosely




as he identifies himself.

Mr. Kaplan was aware of a rule we had in the Campaign
that we did not pay for hotel rooms. Mr. Kaplan even
mentions this rule in his statement to the Federal Election
Commission. Governor Brown stayed in the homes of
volunteers and the policy was all those traveling with him
would follow this example. Ileana Wachtel and Mark
Nycannen, who were traveling with the Governor and had
enormous responsibilities with the Campaign, always stayed
in supporters’ homes. If no one in the Campaign could stay
in a hotel room, including the candidate, why would I
reimburse someone such as Mr. Kaplan who I had clearly told
would not be on staff or have his expenses refunded?

Mr. Kaplan devised some arrangements with various
hotels to obtain complementary hotel rooms when members of
the press stayed in a particular hotel. The press paid for
their own hotel rooms and were not reimbursed by the
Campaign. Those who secured the complimentary rooms were
welcome to them and they were utilized by Ms. Wachtel, Mr.
Nycannen, and Mr. Kaplan on various occasions. However,
these people knew the Campaign would not pay for their hotel
expenses.

Many people during the Campaign tried to become part of
the traveling entourage and Mr. Kaplan seems to have been

one of these persons. However, this was his individual
choice and his desire for which he received no compensation
or expense reimbursement. When Mr. Kaplan asked to take
pictures for the Campaign I clearly stated "no" in advance
of his incurring any expenses.

When the Campaign asked Mr. Kaplan to incur expenses,
those expenses were reimbursed because he was doing
something which was authorized by the Campaign and fit
within the Campaign’s policy of expense reimbursement. What
remains are clearly outside the boundaries that were set and
followed for all who were part of the Campaign. We did not
pay for hotel rooms and we had no Campaign photographers or
need for photographs. My records show that these personal
expenses are what Mr. Kaplan is now requesting to be
reimbursed and I feel they are not owed.

The Campaign paid Mr. Kaplan $1,520.89 for the items
identified on Exhibit "A" because they were authorized by
the Campaign, they were Campaign expenses, and he was asked
to incur them. The Campaign would not pay the balance of
$3,136.32 because they were personal expenses not authorized
by the Campaign. The following items of expense
reimbursement were unauthorized and Mr. Kaplan knew in
advance he would not be reimbursed for them because they




were personal in nature:

3-26-92 Hotel, Green Bay $57.20
3-27-92 Hotel, Minneapolis $89.98
3-28-92 Hotel, Green Bay $69.18
3-29 to 4-3-92 Hotel, New York $917.54
4-3-92 Hotel, Milwaukee $62.06
4-4 to 4-8-92 Hotel, New York $902.66
4-8-92 Hotel, Charlottesville $36.89
4-9-92 Hotel, Washington D.C. $159.60
Unknown 68 rolls of film $525.21
4-10-92 Airline ticket wash to

Detroit (travel home) $316.00

Total Personal Expenses 3,136:32

Mr. Kaplan’s statement to the Commission requests
reimbursement for his airplane trip from Washington to
Detroit. However, Mr. Kaplan’s own statement points out
"When my air line ticket for the upcoming commercial flight
to California was not prepaid, I lost faith in getting my
reimbursements. I left the campaign in washington, D.C., on
C the morning of April 10, 1992 and flew back to Detroit at my
own expense." (Emphasis added). I have informed Mr. Kaplan
his trip home after terminating his relations with the
Campaign was not a Campaign expense and would not be paid
o for by the Campaign.

In all of my decisions about reimbursements I have
always tried to make sure that any expenses the Campaign
authorized or benefited from were reimbursed. Because it
looked like we had a large surplus, many people who attached
themselves to the Campaign for the adventure requested
reimbursement as an afterthought. What I anticipated would
be approximately $50,000.00 in unknown expenses has turned
out to be in the hundreds of thousands of dollars. None of
these "unknown" expenses were authorized by the Campaign,
including Mr. Kaplan’s purported expenses.

<
L

U 4

,r:‘

I hope this addresses the question completely. If you
need more information please contact me. Also, we would
appreciate a change in the address to which you communicate

with us to 643 East Channel Road, Santa Monica, California
90402.

Thank you for your assistance.

. trU1yc§;EEZ;“’//

mpaign Manager
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I. Jodie Evans, declare and say:

I am a resident of the County of Los Angeles, State of
California, and I am the Campaign Manager for the Brown for
President Campaign. I submit this Verification in response
to the complaint filed in the Federal Election Commission
entitled Kaplan v. Brown for President Campaign, MUR 3736.

I have read the foregoing leter dated March 22, 1993,
which is a response to the complaint filed by Larry Kaplan,
and know its contents and that it is true of my own
knowledge, except as to those matters which are stated on
information and belief and as to those matters I believe
them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of
the State of California the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed this 22nd day of March, 1993, at eles,

California.

- - - .
' 70 CEFORE K& e L it
)
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OFFICIAL NOTARY GEAL
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We the People...

June 18, 1992

Larry Kaplan By Pax (313) 544-8712
3324 Conlidye Highway then deliver by Fed-Ex
Royal Qak, MI 48073-6857 overnight

Re: Invoices Al896,Al906.A1913

Dear Mr. Kaplan:

Enclosed ig a check for $1520.8%. Thie is for payment of the
following items on your invoices:

"~ A1898: lLong distance telephone callg $ 64.60
A1898: Misc. office supplies, lozenges, cabs,

C train, bellmen, and subway tokens $305.77
Al906: Long distance telephone calls $269.26
Al206: Cellular teleaphone calls, roam charges $632.09

. A1913: Cellular telephone calls and roam charges §202.17
Al913: Fed-Ex shipping, cellular phone

9] aquipment to New York $ 22.50
A1913: Fed-Ex shipping, cellular roam
directories to Santa Monica ‘ $ 24.50

The other items on your invoice A1898 will not be paid, as the
iteme were not authorized or ordered by the campaign.

4

2

Sincerely,

N

Robert A, Klahn

4

Brown for President .

1121 Cloverfield Blvd., Suite 120
Santa Monica, CA ¢o404-5277

tel 310-449-1992 fax 310-449-1903
-

N e
G
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or GRATION OF CUONSEL,

NAME OF COUNSELs Oxman and Jaroscak

ADDRESS ; 14126 East Rosecrans Blvd.

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

lrmam‘ (3[0, 921-5058 Or (3]0) 912-7881

Fax (310) 921-2298

The above-named individual s hereby cesignaced as my

counsel and {s authorized to receive any notificaticns and other
cermmunicacions from the Commissicn and to 4Cct on my behalf before
the Cemmission.

March 22, 1993

——

dns, Campaign Manager

Brown Tor President Campaign

Brown for President Campaign
RESPONDBNT'S NAME$

ADDRESS : 643 East Channel Road

Santa Monica, California 90402

HOME PBONRE:

BUSINESS PHONK: (310) 454-9905




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 204618

March 24, 1993

Jodie Evans, Campaign Manager
Brown for President

643 E. Channel Road

Santa Monica, California 90402

RE: MUR 3736
Brown for President and
Blaine Quick, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Evans:

This is in response to your telephone call on February 23,
1993, requesting an extension until March 22, 1993, to r-spond to
the complaint in the above-referenced matter. At that time, you
were informed that your request must be submitted in writing. The
Commission received your letter confirming your request on March

18, and received your response on March 22,

Because your response has been received, it is not necessary
for the Commission to now consider the extension of time request.
Furthermore, because your written request was received after the
original due date, your response is considered to have been
untimely filed. This Office encourages you to take appropriate
steps to ensure that future responses are timely filed.

I1f you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

S ST,

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal
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Brown for President and Blaine
Quick, as treasurer

SENSITIVE

)
GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

I GENERATION OF THE MATTER

The Office of the General Counsel received numerous
complaints from individuals alleging, inter alia, that various
political campaign committees involved with the 1992 presidential
campaigns of Governor Edmund Jerry Brown were
failing to reimburse certain expenses incurred by individuals on

behalf of the presidential committees.
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After reviewing the relevant
provisions of the Statute and Regulations this report addresses
individually the matters as they pertain to first, the campaign of
Mr. Brown

I1. FACTUAL & LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Law
According to the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"), a contribution or expenditure is defined to

include any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan,

advance, deposit, or gift of money or any services or anything of
value to any candidate, campaign committee, political party or
organization in connection with any federal election. 2 vu.Ss.cC.

§ 441b(b)(2). The Act makes it illegal for a person to make

contributions to any candidate with respect to any election for

i

Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000, and makes
M) it illegal for a political committee to knowingly accept such a
< contribution. 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(1)(A) and 44la(f).
= The value of services provided without compensation by any
b individual who volunteers on behalf of a candidate or political
o

committee is not considered a contribution. 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(9)(B)(vi). However, the costs incurred by an individual

from personal funds for providing goods or services on behalf of a
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candidate are considered contributions in-kind. Therefore, if an
individual performs a service or provides goods in cooperation
with the committee, the value of such are considered to be
*in-kind" contributions. As such the expenses are subject to the
limits of the Act and must be reported by the committee both as
contributions received and expenditures. 11 C.F.R. § 109.1.

Exempted from the definition of a contribution are
any unreimbursed payments from a volunteer’s personal funds for
usual and normal subsistence expenses incidental to volunteer
activity. Also exempted from the definition of contribution are
unreimbursed transportation expenses by an individual on behalf of
a candidate, provided the expenses do not exceed $1,000 with
respect to any single election in a calendar year. 11 C.F.R
§ 100.7(b)(8). Non-exempt transportation and subsistence cost
while traveling on behalf of a candidate or committee are
contributions unless the individual is reimbursed within thirty
days (sixty days for credit card purchases). 11 C.F.R. § 116.5,
Political committees shall treat as debts such obligations until
the individuval is reimbursed or a debt settlement plan review is
completed. 11 C.F.R. § 116.5(d).

The Act defines a political committee to be any group of
persons which receives contributions aggregating in excess of
$1,000 during a calendar year or which makes expenditures
aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year.

2 U.S.C. § 431(4). Political committees are required under the
Act to register and file periodic financial disclosure reports to

the Federal Election Commission. 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434.
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According to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8), political committees
filing reports under the Act shall disclose the amount and nature
of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such political
committees. Furthermore, a political committee shall report a
disputed debt, (provided the creditor has provided something of
value) and shall continue to disclose the debt on the appropriate
reports until the dispute is resolved. 11 C.F.R. § 116.10(a).

With regard to salary payments to campaign staff, if a
political committee does not pay an employee for services rendered
to the political committee in accordance with an employment
contract or a formal or informal agreement to do so, the unpaid
amount either may be treated as a debt owed by the committee to
the employee or, provided that the employee signs a written
statement agreeing to be considered a volunteer, converted to a
volunteer services arrangement, and thereby the unpaid amount
shall not be considered a contribution. The political committee
must continue to report the obligation until either the debt
settlement is approved, the employee agrees to convert to become a
volunteer, or the committee pays the debt. 11 C.F.R. § 116.6.

The Act prohibits any corporation whatever from making any
contribution or expenditure in connection with any federal
election and prohibits any candidate or political committee from
knowingly accepting such a prohibited contribution or expenditure.
2 U.S.C. § 441b.

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of

financing communications expressly advocating the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate through any general
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public political advertising, such communication shall clearly
state who paid for the communication. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).
Bumper stickers and similar small items upon which a disclaimer
can not be conveniently printed are exempted from carrying a
disclaimer. 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(2).

A political committee may maintain a petty cash fund for
disbursements not in excess of $100 to any person in connection
with a single purchase or transaction. 2 U.S.C. § 432(h)(2).

B. The Matters Under Review (MURs)




™~

Y

y 4

PAGES 6 THRU 12 DO NOT PERTAIN TO THIS MATTER.




MUR 3736

Larry Kaplan filed this complaint against Brown for President

alleging that the Brown Committee has obligations to Mr. Kaplan.

for $2,950 for travel expenses incurred by Mr. Kaplan while
working for the Brown campaign. Attachment 8. The Brown for

President committee responded on March 24, 1993. Attachment 9.
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Mr. Kaplan is a free-lance editorial photographer who works
on an assignment basis. He states that while covering the Brown
campaign for several photo agencies during the 1992 Spring and
Summer presidential primaries, he was asked by Mike Campbell,
identified by Kaplan as "Director of Special Events", to perform
technical assistance for the purchase of cellular phones for the
campaign. He was also asked to familiarize the Brown campaign
staff on the use of the phones and to assist with the technical
aspects of media appearances. Kaplan states that Campbell agreed
that the Brown Committee would prepay his air fare to New York and
pay FKaplan’s expenses on the road. Kaplan received from Brown for
President a one way ticket to New York and worked for, and
traveled with, the campaign until he left it on April 10, 1992,
Kaplan states that he believes reimbursements for $2,950 in travel
expenses are due because his expenses on the road were verbally
guaranteed in advance by Mike Campbell and because the campaign
agreed to pay his airfare to New York. According to Kaplan, the
Brown Committee has not made the reimbursement despite his
numerous attempts to collect.

The Brown for President committee states that Kaplan was
reimbursed for authorized expenses totaling $1,520 on June 18,
1992, but that the balance of Kaplan’s invoice, totaling $1,430,
were expenses not authorized by the Brown campaign and therefore
were not reimbursed. According to information in the complaint,
the expenses not reimbursed appear to be for hotel room charges

and a return-trip airline ticket. The Brown Committee states that
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Mike Campbell had no authority to quarantee Kaplan such
reimbursements for his expenses.

First, the remaining expenses do not constitute a
contribution from Kaplan to Brown for President. According to
11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(8), any unreimbursed payment from a
volunteer'’s personal funds for usual and normal subsistence
expenses incidental to volunteer activity is not a contribution.
This is in addition to the $1,000 in unreimbursed travel expenses
that a volunteer may incur without it being considered a
contribution. Kaplan apparently was acting as a volunteer, as he
acknowledges that he received no salary while working with the
Brown campaign. The hotel room charges and airline ticket,
according to the information in the complaint, were expenses
related to Kaplan’s duties as a volunteer and thus meet the
requirements to be exempt as contributions.9

Clearly there exists some confusion over who with the Brown
Committee had the authority to authorize expenses for Kaplan.
Nevertheless, the Brown Committee was aware that Mr. Kaplan made
claims for reimbursement by virtue of the Committee’s
unwillingness to reimburse the total of invoices submitted by
Kaplan. Therefore that debt, although disputed, should have been
reported by the Brown Committee in accordance with 11 C.F.R.
§ 116.10(a). Accordingly, the Office of the General Counsel

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that Brown

9. Of the $1450 in unreimbursed expenses, $316 was for travel

(airfare from Washington, D.C. to Detroit), with remaining
expenses going largely to hotel accommodations.
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for President violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) for failing to report
a disputed debt owed to Larry Raplan.

Conclusion; Brown MUR

What is apparent from all of these MURs is that the Brown
Committee was often not monitoring the conduct of its volunteers.
In several instances the Brown Committee appears to have engaged
in conduct that would have these volunteers believe that the
campaign would reimburse them for activity undertaken in support
of Brown's candidacy. Thus, focusing on the Brown campaign as the
tesponsible party in these matters would be the most prudent use
of the Commission’s resources in this case. Accordingly, this
Office recommends that the Commission find reason to beljeve that
Thomas Lingenfelter violated 2 U.S.C. § 4d44la(a)(1l)(A), but take no
further action and send an admonishment letter.

Regarding the Brown Committee however, this Office recommends
that the Commission enter into pre-probable cause conciliation
with Brown for President and Blaine Quick, as treasurer. Taking
into account the three section 434(b)(8) violations and the

receipt of an excessive contribution, this Office recommends

approval of the proposed conciliation agreement
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In the context of MUR 3736, find reason to believe that
Brown for President and Blaine Quick, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8).

With regard to MUR 3736, enter into
pre-probable cause conciliation with Brown for President
and Blaine Quick, as treasurer, and approve the attached
Factual and Legal Analysis and Conciliation Agreement.
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Approve the appropriate letters.

o5 pojad

Staff assigned:

Jeffrey Long

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associ
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)

) MUR
Brown for President and Blaine )
Quick, as treasurer ) 3736

< CERTIFICATION

e

4 I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
- Commission, do hereby certify that on May 26, 1994, the

” Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following

~ actions in MUR 3736

T
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(continued)




rederal Election Commission
Certification for MUR
3736

May 26, 1994

In the context of MUR 3736, find reason to
believe that Brown for President and Blaine
Quick, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(8).

With regard to MUR 3736,
enter into pre-probable cause conciliation
with Brown for President and Blaine Quick, as
treagsurer, and approve the Factual and Legal
Analysis and Conciliation Agreement.

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR

3736
May 26, 1994

Approve the appropriate letters, as
™ recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated May 20, 1994.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Potter, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners McPonald and

McGarry did not cast votes.

S-26-9

Date

Marjorie W. Emmon
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., May 23, 1994 9:55 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., May 23, 1994 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., May 26, 1994 4:00 p.m.

bjr
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JUNE 6, 1994
R. Brian Oxman, Esquire
Oxman and Jaroscak
14126 East Rosecrans Boulevard
Sante Fe Springs, CA 90670
RE: MUR 3736

Brown for President and
Blaine Quick, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Oxman:

Oon April 22, 1992, and February 8, 1993, the Federal Election
Commission notified your clients, Brown for President and Blaine
Quick, as treasurer ("Committee®), of complaint

alleging violations of certain sections ot
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Copies of the complaints were forwarded to your clients at that
time. In addition, on October 20, 1992, the Commission notified
your clients that it had found reason to believe they violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 432(h), 434(b)(8) and 441b with regard to MUR 3632,

As you may be aware, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuit
declared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of powers
grounds due the presence of the Clerk of the House and the
Secretary of the Senate or their designees as members of the
Commission. FEC v. NRA Political Victory Fund, 6 Fr.3d 821 (D.C,
Cir. 1993), petition for cert. filed, (U.S. No. 93-1151, Jan. 18,
1994). sSince the decision was handed down, the Commission has
taken several actions to comply with the Court’s decision. While
the Commission petitions the Supreme Court for a writ of
certiorari, the Commission, consistent with that opinion, has
remedied any possible constitutional defect identified by the
Court of Appeals by reconstituting itself as a six member body
without the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate or
their designees. 1In addition, the Commission has adopted specific

procedures for revoting or ratifying decisions pertaining to open
enforcement matters.




R. Brian Oxman, Esquire
page 2

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaints and information filed by you in MUR 3736, the
Commission, also on May 26, 1994, found that there is reason to
believe your clients violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441la(f), 434(b) and
434(b)(8) and no reason to believe your clients violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a). The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis
for the Commission’s findings, is attached for your information.

You may submit any factual or legal materials that you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this
matter. Please submit such materials to the General Counsel’s
Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under cath. 1In the
absence of additional information, the Commission may find

probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation.

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the
Commission has also decided to offer to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe,

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved.

If you are interested in expediting the resolution of this
matter by pursuing preprobable cause conciliation and if you agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return the agreement, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. 1In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations,
prior to a finding of probable cause to beljeve, are limited to a

maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as
soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.
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If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

For the Commission,

T L

Trevor Potter
Chairman

Enclosure
Factual & Legal Analysis
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: MURSs:
Brown for President and
Blaine Quick, as treasurer

These matters were generated by complaints filed by

Larry Kaplan. The complaints

involve, inter alia, the failure of Brown for President and Blaine
Quick, as treasurer ("Brown Committee"), to reimburse certain
expenses incurred by individuals on behalf of the Brown
presidential campaign,

A. The Law

According to the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"), a contribution or expenditure is defined to
include any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan,
advance, deposit, or gift of money or any services or anything of
value to any candidate, campaign committee, political party or
organization in connection with any federal election, 2 vu.s.c.
§ 441b(b)(2). The Act makes it illegal for a person to make
contributions to any candidate with respect to any election for
Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000, and makes
it illegal for a political committee to knowingly accept such a

contribution. 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(1l)(A) and 441a(f).

The value of services provided without compensation by any
individual who volunteers on behalf of a candidate or political

committee is not considered a contribution. 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(9)(B)(vi). However, the costs incurred by an individual
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from personal funds for providing goods or services on behalf of a
candidate are considered contributions in-kind. Therefore, i{f an
individual performs a service or provides goods in cooperation
with the committee, the value of such are considered to be
"in-kind" contributions. As such the expenses are subject to the
limits of the Act and must be reported by the committee both as
contributions received and expenditures. 11 C.F.R. § 109.1.

Exempted from the definition of a contribution are any
unreimbursed payments from a volunteer’s personal funds for usual
and normal subsistence expenses incidental to volunteer activity.
Also exempted from the definition of contribution are unreimbursed
transportation expenses by an individual on behalf of a candidate,
provided the expenses do not exceed $1,000 with respect to any
single election in a calendar year. 11 C.F.R § 100.7(b)(8).
Non-exempt transportation and subsistence cost while traveling on
behalf of a candidate or committee are contributions unless the
individual is reimbursed within thirty days (sixty days for credit
card purchases). 11 C.F.R. § 116.5. Political committees shall
treat as debts such obligations until the individual is reimbursed
or a debt settlement plan review is completed. 11 C.F.R.
§ 116.5(d).

According to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8), political committees
filing reports under the Act shall disclose the amount and nature
of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such political

committees. Furthermore, a political committee shall report a

disputed debt, (provided the creditor has provided something of
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value) and shall continue to disclose the debt on the appropriate
reports until the dispute is resolved. 11 C.F.R. § 116.10(a).

With regard to salary payments to campaign staff, {f a
political committee does not pay an employee for services rendered
to the political committee in accordance with an employment
contract or a formal or informal agreement to do so, the unpaid
amount either may be treated as a debt owed by the committee to
the employee or, provided that the employee signs a written
statement agreeing to be considered a volunteer, converted to a
volunteer services arrangement, and thereby the unpaid amount
shall not be considered a contribution. The political committee
must continue to report the obligation until either the debt
settlement is approved, the employee agrees to convert to become a
volunteer, or the committee pays the debt. 11 C.F.R, § 116.6.

A political committee may maintain a petty cash fund for
disbursements not in excess of $100 to any person in connection
with a single purchase or transaction. 2 U.S.C. § 434(h)(2).

B. The Analysis
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MUR 3736

Larry Kaplan filed this complaint against Brown for President
alleging that the Brown Committee has obligations to Mr. Kaplan
totaling $2,950 for travel expenses incurrcd‘by Mr. Kaplan while
working for the Brown campaign. Brown for President responded on
March 24, 1993. Mr. Kaplan is a free-lance editorial photographer
who works on an assignment basis. He states that while covering
the Brown campaign for several photo agencies during the 1992
Spring and Summer presidential primaries, he was asked by Mike
Campbell, identified by Kaplan as "Director of Special Events", to

perform technical assistance for the purchase of cellular phones

for the campaign. He was also asked to familiarize the Brown
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campaign staff on the use of the phones and to assist with the
technical aspects of media appearances. Kaplan states that
Campbell agreed that the Brown Committee would prepay his air fare
to New York and pay Kaplan’s expenses on the road. Kaplan
received from Brown for President a one way ticket to New York and
worked for, and traveled with, the campaign until he left it on
April 10, 1992. Kaplan states that he believes reimbursements for
$2950 in travel expenses are due because his expenses on the road
were verbally guaranteed in advance by Mike Campbell and because
the campaign agreed to pay his airfare to New York. According to
Kaplan, the Brown Committee has not made the reimbursement despite
his numerous attempts to collect.

The Brown for President Committee states that Kaplan was
reimbursed for authorized expenses totaling $1,520 on June 18,
1992, but that the balance of Kaplan’s invoice, totaling $1,430,
were expenses not authorized by the Brown campaign and therefore

were not reimbursed. According to information in the complaint,

the expenses not reimbursed appear to be for hotel room charges

and a return-trip airline ticket. The Brown Committee states that
Mike Campbell had no authority to guarantee Kaplan such
reimbursements for his expenses.

First, the remaining expenses do not constitute a
contribution from Kaplan to Brown for President. According to 11
C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(8), any unreimbursed payment from a volunteer’s
personal funds for usual and normal subsistence expenses
incidental to volunteer activity is not a contribution. This is

in addition to the $1,000 in unreimbursed travel expenses that a




volunteer may incur without it being considered a contribution.
Kaplan was a volunteer, as he acknowledges that he received no
salary while working with the Brown campaign. The hotel room
charges and airline ticket, according to the information in the
complaint, were expenses related to Kaplan’s duties as a volunteer
and thus meet the requirements to be exempt as contrlbutionl.2

Clearly there exists some confusion over who with the Brown

Committee had the authority to authorize expenses for Kaplan.

Nevertheless, the Brown Committee was aware that Mr., Kaplan made
claims for reimbursement by wvirtue of the Committee’s
unwillingness to reimburse the total of invoices submitted by
Kaplan. Therefore that debt, although disputed, should have been
reported by the Brown Committee in accordance with 11 C.F.R.

§ 116.10(a). Accordingly, there is reason to believe that Brown
for President and Blaine Quick, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(8) for failing to report a disputed debt owed to Larry
Kaplan.

2. Of the $1,450 in unreimbursed expenses, $316 was for
travel (airfare from Washington, D.C. to Detroit), with
remaining expenses going largely to hotel accommodations.
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BACKGROUND

On May 26, 1994, the Commission found reason to believe that the Brown Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(h), 434(b), 434(b)(8), and 441a(f) in connection with that Committee's
failure to report certain disputed debts. This Office presented to the Brown Committee the

Commission's offer to conciliate these matters in a letter dated June 6, 1994.

This report briefly
discusses the three matters and, in light of the age of these matters and the relatively small amount
of money involved, rather than conducting an investigation the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission take no further action against the Brown Committee and close

the files.
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o MURSUMMARIES

a. MUR 3507

At issue is the allegation that the Brown Committee received an excessive contribution from
Thomas Lingenfelter, 8 Brown for President volunteer, in the form of unreimbursed shipping and
utility charges that Lingenfelter indicated were expenses incurred on behalf of the Brown Committee.
The Committee argues that it had no ties to Lingenfelter after an initial reimbursement and letter
asking the volunteer to either comply with the Committee’s reporting requirements or sever any
official relationship. Lingenfelter has failed to provide evidence of his attempts to be paid, providing
only a copy of a billing statement addressed to Brown for President. Without investigating whether or
not Lingenfelter made additional requests for reimbursement to the Brown Committee, it can not be
shown that the Brown Committee accepted the excessive in-kind contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(f), or that the Brown Committee had knowledge of any disputed debt to be reported.

b. MUR 3632

The issues in this MUR are a $28,493 disputed debt between the Committee and a vendor and the
disbursement of cash in excess of $100, both of which were apparently initiated by a volunteer campaign

worker using his personal funds. Further complicating this matter during negotiations is the fact that the

Committee's responsibility for the disputed debt with the vendor remains the subject of civil litigation.

¢. MUR 3736

The disputed debt in this matter again involves reimbursements to a volunteer. The Brown
Committee contends that it never agreed to reimburse its volunteer Larry Kaplan for his travel
expenses as he has alleged, except for specific expenses consistent with its policy applied to all
other volunteers and agreed to in advance. The amount of money in dispute between the Brown
Committee and Mr. Kaplan is $2,950




The Brown Committee has little current activity and appears to be removed from the
electoral process. Their 1995 Year End Report discloses $1,078 cash on hand at the beginning of

the period; $0 receipts; $3 total reimbursements; $1,074 cash on hand at the end of the period.

Given the amount of time spent thus far on a small amount of money relative to other matters

before the Commission, and the amount of time an investigation would involve to establish what

appear to be reporting violations from the 1992 election cycle, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission expend no further resources and close these matters.

II.  RECOMMENDATIONS

(&N 1. Take no further action against Brown for President and Blaine Quick, as treasurer.

2. Close the files in MURs 3507, 3632 and 3736.

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois
Associate General Counsel

Staff Assigned: Jeffrey Long
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Brown for President and

MURs 3507, 3632, 3736
Blaine Quick, as treasurer.
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1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on February 29, 1996, the

Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following

actions in MURs 3507, 3632, 3736:

119 Take no further action against Brown for
President and Blaine Quick, as treasurer.

2 Close the file in MURs 3507, 3632, 3736.
. 8 Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated February 22, 1996.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner McGarry did not

cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
Received in the Secretariat: Fri., Feb. 23, 1996 2:31 pim:
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., Feb. 26, 1996 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., Feb. 29, 1996 4:00 p.m.

ird




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

March 5, 1996

Larry Kaplan
3324 Coolidge Highway
Royal Oak, Michigan 48073-6857

RE: MUR 3736
Brown for President and Blaine Quick,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Kaplan:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on
February 1, 1993, concerning your allegations of a disputed debt with the Brown for President
committee.

Based on that complaint, on May 26, 1994, the Commission found that there was reason
to believe Brown for President and Blaine Quick, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and instituted an
investigation of this matter. However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission determined to take no further action against the Committee, and closed the file in
this matter on February 29, 1996. This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

_FfFydsziy

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal

Enclosure
(General Counsel's Report  cetebrating the Commission’s 20th Anniversary
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MUR # 373¢C

DATE FILMED _¥-3-76 cAvERA NO. 3_
caeravan M N




